



### **School Newsletter**

#### 5th November 2021

Issue: 9

**Christian Value: Peace** Learning Behaviour: Confidence Worship Theme: Remembrance



Many of the children have been learning about Diwali, the Hindu festival of light. They have been making Rangoli patterns and some have been enjoying the special festive treats. I love the sense of community and celebration enjoyed in the festivities. We hope all those who celebrated had a very Happy Diwali.

Some of the children have also been learning about November the 5th, Bonfire Night, Guy Fawkes's gunpowder plot and why we celebrate. It is very exciting to have two firework celebrations based on different faiths happening so close together. We have also been reinforcing the safety message that fireworks must not be played with.

Next week we are hoping that the Cubs, Brownies, Scouts and Guides and all those involved in the Kibworth Remembrance day parade come to school on the 11th in their uniforms. We will be holding a special service and having a minutes silence at 11am.

At school we have also got a virtual author event with Alex T. Smith on Tuesday 9th November for all KS2 children. Alex is the creator of Winston, a plucky, homeless young mouse, who first appears in his book How Winston Delivered Christmas. This autumn sees the publication of his second adventure, How Winston Came Home for Christmas. Miss Cornish will send out more details next week.

We again have a rise in positive Covid cases at school. We will always email you if your child is a close contact of a confirmed case.





This week's attendance superstars are:

2W - 95%

3L - 98%



#### Monday 15th November Wear Odd Socks!



Anti-Bullying Week 2021 is happening from Monday 15th and has the theme 'One Kind Word'. It is coordinated by the Anti-Bullying Alliance, which is based at the National Children's Bureau. In a world that can sometimes feel like it's filled with negativity, one kind word can provide a moment of hope. Best of all, one kind word leads to another. Kindness fuels kindness. So from the playground to Parliament, and from our phones to our homes, together, our actions can fire a chain reaction that powers positivity. To show our support for this important cause we would encourage the children to wear Odd Socks that day.





\*\*Date for your diary\*\*

#### Friday 19th November 2021

The School Council are organising some fundraising events for Children in Need.

# **Royal British Legion Poppy Appeal**

The School Councillors will be running a Poppy

Shop at break time for each KS2 year group. KS1 and Foundation children will also be able to participate and donate in their class rooms.





This week's points totals are:

Ireland = 2908

Morrison = 2837

Welton = 2585

Wilfrid = 2894

# **Reading Raffle**



This week's winner

Kiran 5S

# **PE Stars**





Hannah 1H Noah M 6H

# Year 3 - Tribal Tales

Last Friday, Year 3 got to experience what life was



like in the Stone Age, Bronze Age and the Iron Age. We had some Historians visit the school with a range of resources for the children to explore. Year 3 made weapons, tools, knots, fires and shelters for their tribes. Some children also get to dress



tribes; Some children also got to dress in animal skins as if they lived in the Stone Age.



They learnt about why Stonehenge was made and had a go at building their very own version of Stonehenge (taking them hundreds of years to move the stones of course)!

Finally, the children learnt how people in Prehistoric Britain hunted for different animals to eat, for example, fish, deer, bears and mammoths. They even got to hunt their teachers!



Year 6

Year 5

Year 4

Year 3

Year 2

**Amaya and Lily** 

Year 1

Paige, Ariella and Emily EYFS

Scarlet



**06.12.2021** Flu Immunisations **17.12.2021** Last day of term



#### Year 3 and 4 Unihoc

2nd November - what a day it was... Selected children from year 3 and year 4 went to a Unihoc competition to Robert Smyth Academy. There were 14 local schools present. For some children it was the first time ever that they had represented school in a

sports competition. Some felt nervous and overwhelmed at the start. However as soon as the first whistle blew our little athletes put all that aside and showed everyone their best skills. Right from the start both Kibworth A and Kibworth B team presented fantastic teamwork and determination winning their first matches 4:0. Despite a loss in their second match, the children proudly kept their heads up and continued their journey to victory. After 5 wins and only 1 loss. Kibworth A qualified through to the final and comfortably secured 1st place.



loss, Kibworth A qualified through to the final and comfortably secured 1st place with a 3:0 win. Kibworth B finished the day in 5th position. We are super proud. A huge well done to all the players.

Mr Kostecki

#### Year 5 and 6 Football

It was amazing to see our children representing our school and challenging for victory once again. Our division 2 side took to the field first demonstrating an incredible display of teamwork, communication and determination to start their campaign with a victory. Although their second game saw our hard working footballers beaten, I couldn't be more proud of what they accomplished on Wednesday, starting their journey with 3 big points for the league. Following this, our division 1 side had a gigantic task ahead of them, playing 4 games back to back, completing around 120 minutes of football! They started the day off with a friendly match, which saw them accomplish a comfortable win heading into the league matches. Kibworth started their league with 4 points from their first 3 games, leaving with a win, a draw and a loss respectively. These pupils demonstrated resilience in continuously changing po-

Thank you to all of the parents that allowed their children to represent their school and also to the parents that provided transport and spectated. I'm looking forward to seeing who earns a spot in the teams for the next round of fixtures!

sitions and adapting to the conditions, working hard for one another and towards the latter stages a strong display of organisation started to appear. I am MEGA proud of every child that put on the Kibworth kit and they should be too!

**Mr Chambers** 



# **Fundraising Christmas Cards**

Just a reminder that all orders need to be placed by tomorrow (6th November)

Thank you for your support.

